
• Gulf Power 

FILED 6/11/2020 
DOCUMENT NO. 03056-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK Jason A. Higginbotham 

Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Light Company 

700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

(561) 691-7108 
(561) 691-7135 (Facsimile) 

E-mail: jason.higginbotham@fpl.com 

June 11, 2020 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Mr. Adam Teitzman 
Com.mission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20200070-EI 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Gttlf Power Company's Notice of Intent to Request Confidential 
Classification 

I enclose for filing in the above-referenced docket Gulf Power Company's ("Gulf') Notice 
of Intent to Request Confidential Classification of the responses to certain discovery propounded 
by the Office of Public Counsel that have been requested by the Florida Public Service 
Commission Staff. 

The confidential documents are identified in the Notice of Intent and are included on a 
compact disc marked "Confidential," enclosed with this filing. 

Please -contact me if you or your Staff has any questions regarding this filing at ( 561) 691-
7108 or jason.higginbotham@fpl.com. 

Enclosure 

cc: Counsel for Parties of Record 

Gulf Power Company 

700 Universe Boulevard, Juno Beach, FL 33408 

Sincerely, 

Isl Jason A. Higginbotham 
Jason A. Higginbotham 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Review of 2020-2029 Stonn Protection Plan 
pursuant to Rule 25-6.030, F .A.C., Gulf 
Power Com 

DocketNo:20200070-EI 

Date: June 11, 2020 

GULF POWER COMP ANY'S 
NOTICE OF INTENT TO REQUEST CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

Pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(3Xa), Florida Administrative Code ("F.A.C."), Gulf Power 

Company ("Gu.If") files this Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification ("Notice"). 

This Notice relates to confidential information to be provided by Gulf to the Florida Public 

Service Commission's ("Commission") Staff ("Staff'). The confidential documents requested 

by Staff were previously produced in response to discovery propounded by the Office of Public 

Counsel ("OPC") in this case and were designated by Gulf as confidential. The confidential 

documents are identified as follows: 

• Gulfs responses to OPC's 1st Request for Production of Documents (No. 1 ); 

• Gulfs response to OPC's 2nd Request for Production of Documents (No. 18); 

• Gulfs response to OPC's 4th Set oflnterrogatories (No. 171); and 

• Gulfs responses to OPC's 4th Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 56, 58, 

61, and 62) 

A copy of Gulf s confidential responses listed above are contained on the compact disc enclosed 

in the attached envelope labeled "CONFIDENTIAL." 

Gulf is filing this Notice to preserve the confidentiality of said documents, which include 

confidential information protected from public disclosure by Florida law, including but not 

limited to Rule 25-22.006, F.A.C. and Section 366.093, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Rules 25-

22.006(3)(a) and (d), F.A.C., Gulf requests confidential handling of these confidential 

documents. Gulf will file its Request for Confidential Classification specifying the documents 
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that Gulf asserts are entitled to confidential treatment within twenty-one days, as provided by 

Rule 25-22.006, F.A.C. 

Respectfully submitted this 1 Ith day of June, 2020. 

Russell A. Badders 
Vice President & Associate General 
Counsel 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520 
Phone: (850) 444-6550 
Facsimile: (850) 444-6744 
russell. badders@nexteraenergy. corn 
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John T. Burnett 
Vice President & Deputy General 
Counsel 
Jason A. Higginbotham 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Power & Ligbt Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Phone: 561-691-7108 
Fax: 561-691-7135 
Email: jobn.t.burnett@fpl.com 
Email: jason.higginbotharn@fpl.com 

By: Isl Jason A. Higginbotham 
Jason A. Higginbotham 
Florida Authorized Counsel No. 
1017875 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 20200070-EI 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 

by electronic service on this 11 th day of June, 2020 to the foIJowing: 

Charles Murphy, Esquire 
Rachael Dziechciarz, Esquire 
Office of General Counsel 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
cmurphy@psc. state. fl. us 
rdziechc@psc.state. fl. us 

JR Kelly 
Thomas A. (Tad) David 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us 
david. tad@leg.state.fl.us 

Florida Public Service Commission Office of Public Counsel 

Stephanie U. Eaton 
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC 
110 Oakwood Drive, Suite 500 
Winston-Salem, NC 27103 
seaton@spi Iman law.com 
Walmart Inc. 

Derrick Price Williamson 
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC 
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 10 l 
Mechanicsburg, PA l 7050 
dwilliamson@spilmanlaw.com 
Walmart Inc. 

By: sl Jason A. Higginbotham 
Jason A. Higginbotham 

3 




